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Maddison, Val

From: Maddison, Val
Sent: 11 March 2009 15:54
To: 'yvonne briggs'
Subject: RE: summons to juror

Dear Yvonne

The Coroner has agreed to excuse you serving as Juror at the above Inquest
and you no longer need report to the court on Wednesday, 18 March.

Kind regards

Val Maddison

Coroner's Administrative Officer
Tel: 02392 688326 :
Fax: 02392 688331

----- Original Message-----

From: yvonne briggs } Code A
Sent: 10 March 2009 20:21

To: Maddison, Val

Subject: summons to juror

To whom it may concern. | rang your office today to ask if i could be excused from attending to
serve as a juror on Weds 18th March at 9:30 am. | was told that i have to request this via e-mail. |
will not be able to attend as the lady that i had anticipated would be having my 6 yr old daughter
has now been required to go into Hospital for a full Hysterectomy on the Tues before i am to attend.
| have tried everyone who could possibly help me out to have my daughter, but there is no one. |
know this is such short notice as the lady in your office pointed out to me several times this
morning. | am not the sort of person who would shirk my responsibilities as a decent human
being,but i really will find it impossible to attend. If you need proof from me about this lady then i will
be only too pleased to forward you the information that you require. | would appreciate it if you you
could e-mail me back to let me know your decision regarding this matter,thankyou....

yvonne briggs X

11/03/2009



